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Trout Lake Community Centre
3360 Victoria Drive
Vancouver, BC V5N 4M4
 
Phone: (604) 257-6955
FAX:
Email: troutlakecc@vancouver.ca
Thank you. Your transaction has been processed.
 
 
Please check the receipt summary below.
Receipt Number: 
Issued Date/Time: Jun 23, 2025 2:01 PM
Total Charges: $118.75
Total Payments: $118.75
Remaining Balance: $0.00
 
-------------------- Please check your receipt for accuracy and notify the hosting location immediately if there are
any errors. For more information on refund policies and procedures, please contact the location hosting your
activity or event or visit http://vancouver.ca/parks-recreation-culture/facility-and-recreation-registration-
faq.aspx. Please note credit and debit card sales will be posted by VANCOUVER PB RECREATION on your
card account. With an online account, you can view your receipts any time under the Payment Receipts link in
My Account. To learn more about online accounts, visit http://recreation.vancouver.ca. --------------------
 

From: Trout Lake Community Centre
To: Dix.MLA, Adrian
Subject: Vancouver Recreation Receipt Confirmation
Date: June 23, 2025 

You don't often get email from troutlakecommunitycentre@active.com. Learn why this is important

TO VIEW THIS RECEIPT (LOGIN IS REQUIRED):







Communications & Advertising 
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The Globe and Mail
351 King Street East, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario M5A 0N1
Canada
GST# 

INVOICE

INVOICE NO

INVOICE DATE 06/05/2025

BILL TO: CUSTOMER NAME:

5022 JOYCE ST

VANCOUVER British Columbia V5R 4G6

CHARGE DETAILS

Subscription No Product Type Charge Name Service Period Rate Tax Amount Total

Digital All Access - 4 Weeks 06/05/2025-07/02/2025 31.96 1.60 33.56

INVOICE TOTALS

Gross Amount: 31.96

Tax Amount:
GST: 1.60 (5.00%)

1.60

Total 33.56

Credit Amount 0.00

Invoice Balance: 0.00

PAYMENT DETAILS

Subscription No Transaction Date Transaction Number Transaction Type Transaction Amount

06/05/2025 Payment $33.56









The Globe and Mail
351 King Street East, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario M5A 0N1
Canada
GST# 

INVOICE

INVOICE NO

INVOICE DATE 07/03/2025

BILL TO: CUSTOMER NAME:

5022 JOYCE ST

VANCOUVER British Columbia V5R 4G6

CHARGE DETAILS

Subscription No Product Type Charge Name Service Period Rate Tax Amount Total

Digital All Access - 4 Weeks 07/03/2025-07/30/2025 31.96 1.60 33.56

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

07/03/2025 Payment $33.56
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AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipT oice # Bill T oice Date 2025.07.31__________________ ____ ___ _______________________________________________________ ____ ___ ______________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          4.72 /EA          4.72  G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       2  EA         18.43 /EA         36.86  G
Fuel Surcharge %         20.30  %           7.48 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         49.06 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                49.06              2.45 _____________

Total (CAD)         51.51 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To

ADRIAN DIX - MLA
VANCOUVER-RENFREW CONSTITUENCY
5022 JOYCE ST
VANCOUVER BC  V5R 4G6

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Jul-2025
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

  /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 2025.08.07 12:06:09
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Other Office Expenses 
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